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Tel: 07855 649904
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Dear Mr Cole
POLICY S60 — SUSTAINABILITY APPRAISAL (SA)

The Council acknowledged at the hearing session on 17 May (PM) that a full
appraisal for site S60 — St Michaels, Land at Pope House Farm — had not been
included in the SA documentation. It was indicated however that an appraisal
had been carried out and was available.

As discussed at the hearing, this document should now be published on the
Council’s website and an opportunity given for interested parties to comment on
this additional evidence.

We suggest that as a minimum those who attended the relevant hearing and
who made representations on this site should be invited to make comments.
Clearly, we would have no objection to you inviting comments from any other
parties you feel would be appropriate or necessary. We also suggest allowing 3
weeks for any comments to be received. These should be published on the web

page.

If there are any comments or queries about the matters raised above then
please contact us via the Programme Officer.

David Smith
Steven Lee
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